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Mike Gregory

From: Sara Hartsfield <SHartsfield@matadorresources.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 8:55 AM
To: Mike Gregory
Subject: RE: Technical Contact - Section 23, 23S - 27E

Sounds good. Thanks for the update.  We’re watching on our end as well.  
 

From: Mike Gregory <mike.gregory@flatcreekresources.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 8:04 AM 
To: Sara Hartsfield <SHartsfield@matadorresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Technical Contact ‐ Section 23, 23S ‐ 27E 
 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL**  
Sara, 
 
Just wanted to give you a heads up that I touched base with the BLM yesterday and they’re still working through some 
things.  They’re “hopeful” that leases will be issued in the next 2 months. 
 
Mike 
 

From: Sara Hartsfield <SHartsfield@matadorresources.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:36 AM 
To: Mike Gregory <mike.gregory@flatcreekresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Technical Contact ‐ Section 23, 23S ‐ 27E 
 
Mike,  
 
It was nice chatting with you the other day.  Thanks for sending over your questions.  Unfortunately, we don’t share the 
requested data (other than what is available publicly through the NMOCD) with anyone other than partners that have 
paid their proportionate share of well costs.  Please let me know if you have any technical questions in regards to the 
AFEs we sent over.    
 
I show that Flat Creek received the proposals mid‐March so the 30 day election clock has expired.  We are willing to give 
you a two week extension to give us some more time to work through the JOA.  At this point I do not have approval to 
give any more time than that as we are getting some pressure from accounting to get JIB decks set up.   
 
Feel free to give me a call to discuss to further.   
 
Thanks, 
Sara  
 
 

From: Mike Gregory [mailto:mike.gregory@flatcreekresources.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 8:26 AM 
To: Sara Hartsfield <SHartsfield@matadorresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Technical Contact ‐ Section 23, 23S ‐ 27E 
 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL**  EXHIBIT

E-1
CASE NOS.

21560 & 
21747
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Sara, 
 
Below is a list of technical questions/requests that we have: 
 

x We’d like daily production data for Norris Thornton 204H (oil, gas, water) along with tubing head pressure and 
choke settings.  

o The same data would be helpful on the two vertical Morrow wells. 
x Production lags behind neighboring wells.  Would like to know Matador’s thoughts on why or if it just related to 

how they are flowing back. 
x What log data is available from pilot holes / vertical wells? 

 
Let me know if it would be easiest for you to get the questions answered or to put your engineer in touch with ours. 
 
Also, can you confirm that we’re not on the clock with these elections until we get the JOA worked out? 
 
Thanks and hope you have a great trip!  I’ll get the Morrow CA’s sent back to you shortly…still have some questions on 
the Wolfcamp CA. 
 
Mike Gregory, CPL 
Vice President – Land  
777 Main St., Suite 3600 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
O: (817) 310‐8572 
C: (832) 496‐3833 

 
 
 
 

From: Sara Hartsfield <SHartsfield@matadorresources.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 5:41 PM 
To: Mike Gregory <mike.gregory@flatcreekresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Technical Contact ‐ Section 23, 23S ‐ 27E 
 
Hi Mike,  
 
Send me over a list of the questions your team has and we’ll work on getting them answered.  Give me shout at your 
convenience to discuss the CA and JOA.  
 
Thanks, 
Sara   
 
Sara Hartsfield  
Landman 
Matador Resources | 5400 LBJ Freeway | Suite 1500 | Dallas, Texas 75240 
Office: (972) 371‐5446 | Cell: (432) 553‐0144 
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From: Mike Gregory [mailto:mike.gregory@flatcreekresources.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 4:11 PM 
To: Sara Hartsfield <SHartsfield@matadorresources.com> 
Subject: Technical Contact ‐ Section 23, 23S ‐ 27E 
 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL**  
Sara, 
 
Sorry that we played phone tag last week.  Can you put us in touch with the proper technical person to assist with some 
questions we have regarding the 3 producing wells that’ve been proposed to us? 
 
Also, I’m out of the office today but will try to give you a ring tomorrow to discuss the CA’s and JOA. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike Gregory, CPL 
Vice President – Land  
777 Main St., Suite 3600 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
O: (817) 310‐8572 
C: (832) 496‐3833 
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